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: 8, Panthapath, Kawran Bazar, Level 5, UTC Building, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh
Memo No. BCPCL/Proc/OTM/Limestone/2024-25/0409.02 Dated: April 09,2025

Corrigendum-1

Duc to unavoidable circumstances the invitation for tender for ‘Procurement and Delivery of Limestone for

Pavra 1320MW  Thermal Power  Plant  (Re-Tender)’  against  Invitation  Ref  No.
BCPCL/Proc/OTM/Limestone/2024-25/0312.03 dated: March 12,2025 is hereby revised as follows:
| ‘Tender Selling Tender Document ¢ Closing Opening
, | Date, Closing & Sclling starts from i §cll1ng Pl Date & Time Date & Time
0. -
| Opening Date and ' April 28,2025 April 28,2025 April 28,2025
i March 13,2025 P =5 RIS I 2%
| lime ‘ up to 10.00AM | 12.00 Noon 12.30 PM
All other contents ol the Tender Notice shall remain unchanged.
(R Toq [pa[aexs”
% Superintending Engifeerd(Procurement)

Bangladesh-China Power Company Limited (BCPCL)




Clarification-1

[FB No. BCPCL/Proc/OTM/Limestone/2024-25/0312.03; Dated: March 12,2025
Bid Name: Procurement and Delivery of Limestone for Payra 1320MW Thermal Power Plant (Re-tender).

SL References _ Questions/Queries/Suggestions Clarification/Response

No. | (as per discussion)

0l.  Section 6. Schedule of Delivery lead time is 60days from the opening L.C date? Please see amendment-01.

Requirements

02. In the inspection certificate can the local representative made a signatory as The provision of the tender document shall

well? prevail.

03.  Section 3: General Conditions Patent defects we understand but latent defect cannot guarantee. The Final The Purchaser shall examine for all kinds of
of Contract, GCC Clause 33.8 Acceptance certification which releases our 30% payment should write clearly defects as per the provision of the contract
Warranty that goods don’t have any patent or latent defect. agreement signed with the successful bidder.

04. . i s What docs can we provide to show 3 years” experience? We have started exporting 0! ¢an submit acceptance certificates/ work
momzo.: 2 TDS C-Qualification shipments since 2019 oo:%_w:om nn_.ﬁ:nmﬂa.m ommcﬁ_u._u\ experience
Criteria [TT Clause 14.1a of similar nature as stipulated in tender

document.

05, Section 2 TDS C-Qualification | Can you share the form of experience certificates. It needs to be signed by our | Any form of experience certificate needs to
m ' Criteria ITT Clause 14.1b | buyer? | be duly signed by the end user.

i i T — z :
| 06.  Section 2 TDS C-Qualification | Is 2024 Financial Statement enough to show this liquid asset or need other docs? Liggid et = e mccmﬂma:mﬁa S_E 47LHp-

Ceiteria ITT Clause 15,162) to-date financial report or line of credit from

| a scheduled bank for this procurement.
| 07. ' Section 2 TDS D-Preparation of | Need ID copy of director or company registration cert? National ID of company owner/proprietor

| Tender ITT Clause 21.1(0) (i) etc.

08. | Section 2 G. Award of Contract | The tender is for 12 months + validity 150 days. Total 16 months 28 days, right? | Your understanding is correct. Please refer to
ITT Clause 63.2 Which is the duration of PG? Section 2 G. Award of Contract I'TT 63.2.

09. Fe203 cannot be 0%; A1203 cannot be 0%* The provision of the tender document shall
Section 4 Particular Conditions | - We are supplying less than 1% and it does not affect CaO or other quality. The | prevail.
of Contract, GCC Clause 32.1 Final Acceptance Certificate should mention that or better remove the above

specs from parameter.
12 w@ozo: 5/ Tender A0 onack Do we need to submit an affidavit to show that there is no litigation /insolvency?? Yourunderstanding is correct.
orms (PG4-2, 1.6)
11. | Section 5 Tender and Contract Can we have multiple country of origin i.e. UAE and Vietnam?? Permissible.
Forms (PG4-4)

12| Section 5 Tender and Contract There may be multiple mines, and they may not sign this doc - Can we sign | Please see Section 2 ITT 26.1 (b)

Forms (PG4-5) instead? From Vitetnam, we have own mines and sign. But asking if from UAE
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Amendment-1

I1FB No. BCPCL/Proc/OTWM/Limestone/2024-25/0312.03; Dated: March 12,2025
Bid Name: Procurement and Delivery of Limestone for Payra 1320MW Thermal Power Plant (Re-tender).

|_SL No. _ References _ Stipulation in bid document v LReplacethy =
Delivery Dinte Required Delivery Date Required
p 6
mno:n: 6. mnjaa,z_a of Wibin 60 fays Feom i Within 60 days from the m,:nm,umﬂ:_ opening of L/C by
0l1. Requirements (Column 6, R il e s BCPCL
: : delivery confirmed by BCPCL = : =
Delivery Date Required) T : : Within 60 days from the successful opening of L/C by
: Within 60 days from the order of S
; o 2 BCPCL
delivery confirmed by BCPCL e = : : =
= Within 60 days from the successful opening of L/C by
Within 60 days from the order of : BCPCL
delivery confirmed by BCPCL
Section 2. Tender Data Sheet  The deadline for submission of Tenders is /2.00 P.M ﬂwn%nm.n”wﬁu?h submission of Tenders is 12.00 P.M noon BST |
02. E. Submission of Tender noon BST on April 16,2025. e e $2025.
ITT 36.1 & 2w
| m The Tender opening shall take place at: ” A Tientieropeninggsiell mke plassst E e
A  Section 2. Tender Data Sheet | | Address: 8 Panthapath, Kawran Bazar, Level 5, UTC Building,
| 03. | F.Opening and Evaluation | Address: 8 Panthapath, Kawran Bazar, Level 5, UTC | Dhaka-12135, Bangladesh, at BCPCL Conference Room at 12.30

| of Tenders ITT 42.2 " Building, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh, at BCPCL

“ ” Conference Room at 12.30 P.M on April 16, 2025.

P.M on April 2%, 2025.
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